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312 UNITED STATES NATIONAL September 16, 1959

BANK BUILDING
DENVER 2, COLORALO

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

0Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Deliverability Test Qur No. 1
Government Owens: Sec, 7,
T3IN, R12W, San Juan County, N.M.

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

In our letter dated May 29, 1959, addressed to Mr. H., P. Logan,
El Paso Natural Gas Company, a copy of which was sentto you, we re-
scheduled deliverability test on the captioned well. Due to irregularities
during operation of the compressor while making this rescheduled test,
we are not submitting the deliverability.

Therefore, the previously made test from 3-7~59 to 3-15-59 will
still be effective. We trust that this will meet with your approval.

Very truly"y__&?rs,

CON§OI_:I_DAT II. & GAS,; INC,
oo 57
/ George E. Farmar

Production Manager
GEF :mch




